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CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 

DATE:  APRIL 23, 2020 
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 
 
FROM: SCOTT H. HOWARD, CONTRACT CITY ATTORNEY 
  MATTHEW T. SUMMERS, ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY 
  COLANTUONO HIGHSMITH & WHATLEY, PC 
 
SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 2020-383, PROHIBITING THE SALE AND 

DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRONIC CIGARETTES WITHIN THE CITY OF 
CALABASAS 

MEETING 
DATE:  MAY 27, 2020  

 
SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends the City Council adopt an ordinance prohibiting the sale and 
distribution of electronic cigarette products in retail establishments in the City, to 
take effect 180 days after adoption. 
 
REPORT:  
 
Consistent with the state Cigarette and Tobacco Products Licensing Act and the 
federal Smoking Prevention and Tobacco Control Act, the City licenses tobacco 
retailers and regulates the sale of tobacco products (reference Calabasas Municipal 
Code Chapter 5.18). The ordinance as introduced on April 22, 2020 extends these 
regulations to include prohibitions on the sale of electronic cigarettes and related 
paraphernalia, to take effect 180 days after adoption.  
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
1. Ordinance No. 2020-383 
2. Email correspondence  
          


